
 

 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

DATE: October 16, 2023 

FROM: Ryan Nolting, Director of Parks, Recreation & Facility Maintenance  

AGENDA ITEM: Discussion on possibly allowing consumption and/or possession of alcoholic 
beverages on city-owned property during special events. 

 
SUMMARY: 

 This item was requested as a topic of discussion by Councilmember Gann. 
 The proposed Special Event Ordinance would provide for the consumption and/or possession of 

alcoholic beverages on city-owned property on a case-by-case basis as approved by the City 
Council.  

 
 
FISCAL INFORMATION: 
Budgeted:  NA   Amount:  NA   GL Account:  NA 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION OR ACTION: 

 NA  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Proposed Special Events Ordinance 


